UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
' REGION 5
77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

AUG 06 2013

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:
SC-51
CERTIFIED MAIL _ '
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael A. Peters

Ryan Whaley Coldiron Shandy PLILC
900 Robinson Renaissance

119 North Robinson ,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

Re: Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation, Highland, Michican
Consent Agreement and Final Order

Docket No. CAA-05-2013-0034

Dear Mr. Peters,

- Enclosed please find a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in resolution
oj the above case. U.S. EPA has filed the original CAFO with the Regional Hearing Clertkon
Adpesf £, 2015 . Please inform your client of their obligation to pay a civil penalty in
. the Amount of $89,600 in the manner prescribed in paragraphs 36-41 and please note that your
client must reference their check with the docket number.

Please feel free to contact Monika Chrzaszez at (312) 886-0181 if you have any questions _
regarding the enclosed documents. Please direct any legal questions to Louise Gross, Regional
Counsel, at (3 12) 886-6844. Thank you for your assistance in resolving this matter.

Sincerely yours,

U s 37—
Michael E. Hans, Chief
Chemical Emergency

Preparedness & Prevention Section

Enclosure

cc.  Louise Gross, ORC

Recycled/Recyclable « Printed with Vegetable Qil Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper (100% Post-Consumer)



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY _

REGION 5 @T} ﬁgﬁWF g

In the Matter of: ) AIG € 72013
) REGIONAL HEARING CLERK
Whiting Oil and Gas Corporatlon ) us. E?NEFER{}NM??%“ .
Denver, CO ) CROTECTION AGENTY
)
) Proceeding to Assess a Civil Penalty
) Under Section 113(d) of the Clean Air
) Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d)
)
) |
R dent.
espon- ent ; Docket No. CAA-05-2013-0034

Consent Agreement and Final Order
Preliminary .Stat_ement
1. Thisisan a_dministrative action commenced and concluded under Section 113(d) of the
VCIean Air Act (the Act), 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d), and Sections 22.1(a)(2), 22.13(b), and 22.18(b)}(2) and
.(3) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Adﬁainfstrative Assessment of Civil
- Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), as
codified at 40 C.F.R. Partl 22, for violations of Section 112(r) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r), and
the implementing regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 68.
2. Complainant is the Director of the Superfund Division, United States Environmental
' Protection Agency (U.S. EPA), Region 5, Chicago, lllinois.
3. Respondent is Whiting Qil and Gas Corporation (Respondent), a corporation doing
business in the State of Michigan.
4,  Where the parties agree to setile one or more causes of action before the filing of a

complaint, the administrative action may be commenced and concluded simultaneously by the



issuance of a consent agreement and final order (CAFO). 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b).

5. :Tﬁe p-arties ;Lgreé-'that settling this action without the filing of a complaint or the
adjudicatidn of any issue of fact or law is in their interest and in the public interest.

6. - In orderto resﬁlve,this mattér without litigation, Respondent consents to entry of this
CAFO and the assessméﬁfdf the specified civil penalty, and agrees to comply with the terms of this

CAFO.

Jurisdiction and Waiver of Right to Hearing
7. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in thJS CAFO and neither admits nor
denies the factual allegations in this CAFO.
8. Respondent waives its right to request a hearing as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(c),
any right to contest the allegations in this CAFO, and its right to appeal this CAFO.

Statutory and Regulatory Background

9. Sebtién 112(r)(1) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(x)(1), provides that it shall be the
objective of the regulations and programs authorized under this subsection to prevent the
accidental release and to minimize the consequences of any such release of any substance listed
pursuant to Section 112(x)(3), or any other extremely hazardous substance.

10. Section 112(r)(3) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(3), provides that the
Administrator she‘lllfpromulgate, not later than 24 months after November 15, 1990, an initial list
of 100 substances which, in the case of an accidental release, are known to cause or may
reasonably be anticipated to cause death, injury, or serious adverse effects to human health or the
enyironment.

11.  Section 112(r)(7)(A) of the Act, 42 US.C. § 7412(1‘)(7)(A), provides that in
order to prevent accidental releases of regulated substances, the Administrator 1 authorized to
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promulgate release prevention, detection, and correction requirements which may include
monitoring, record-keeping, reporting, training, vapor 1¢covery, secondary containment, and
other design, equipment, work practice, a.nd operational requirements.

12. Section 112(r)7)(B)(1) of the Act, 42 U.8.C. § 7412(0)(T)(B)(Q), provides that
within 3 years after November 15, 1990, the Administrator shall promulgate reasonable
regulations and appropriate guidance to provide, to the greatest extent practicable, for the
prevention and detection of accidental releases of regulated substances and for response to sﬁch
releases by the owners or operators of the sources of suéh releases,

13.  Section 112(5)(7}B)(ii) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(x)}(7)(B)(iD), prévides’ that
the regulations under this subparagraph shall require the owner or operator of stationary sources
at which a regulated substance is present in more than a threshold quantity to prepare and
implement a Risk Management Plan (RMP) to deteét and prevent or minimize accidental
releases of such substances from the stationary source, and to provide a prompt emergency
response to any such relcases in order to protect human health and the environment.

14. Under Section 112(x) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r), the Administrator initialiy
- promulgated a list of regulated substances, with threshold quantities for applicability, at 59 Fed.
Reg. 4478 (January 31, 1994), which have since been codified, as amended, at 40 C.F.R. |
§ 68.130.

15.  Under Section 112(r) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(x), the Administrator
plomulgated “Accidental Release Prevention Requirements: Risk Management Programs Under
Clean A1r Act Section 112(1)(7),” 61 Fed. Reg. 31668 (June 20, 1996), which were codlﬁed and
amended, at 40 C.F.R. Part 68: Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions (Risk Management -

Program Regulations).



16. The Risk Management Program Regulations, at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3, define
“stationary source” as “any buildings, structures, equjpmént, installations, or substance emitting
stz;,tionary activities which belong to the. same industrial group, which are located on one or more
contiguous properties, which are under the conﬁol of the same person (or p.ersons under common
control), and from which an accidental release may occur.”

17. The Risk Management Program Regulations, ét 40 C.F.R. § 68.3, define
“process” as “any activity involving a regulated substance including any use, storage,
manufacturing, handling, or on-site movement of such substances, or combination of these
| activities.” 40 C.F.R. § 68.3.

18. The Risk Management Program Regulations, at Tables 3 and 4 referenced in

40 CF.R. § 68.130, list propane (CAS# 74;98—6), butane (CAS # 106-97-8), pentane (CAS#
109-66-0), methane (CAS# 74—82—8), ethane (CAS# 74-84-0), isabutane- (CAS# 75-28-5), and
isopentane (CAS# 78-78-4) as regulated flammable substances with threshold quantities of
10,000 Ibs. Under 40 C.F.R. § 68.115(b)(2), a regulated flammable substance is subject to Risk
Management Program regulations, at 40 C.F.R. Part 68, if it is present in a mixture and the |
concentration of the substance is in‘excess of one percent of the total mixture and maintained in
quantities in excess of 10,000 pounds.

19.  The Risk Management Program Regulations, at 40 C.F.R. § 68.115(a), provide
thét a “threshold quantity of a regulated substance listed in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130 is present at a
stationary source if the total quantity of the fegulated substance contained in a process exceeds
the threshold.”

- 20. The Risk Management Program Regulations, at 40 C.F.R. § 68.12(a), require that
the OWner or opérafor of a stationary source sﬁbj ect to 40 C.F.R. Part 68 shall submit a single
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RMP, as provided in 40 C.F.R. §§ 68.150 through 68.185. - '

21. The Risk Management Program Regulations, at 40 C.F.R. § 68.12(c), require that, in
addition to meeting the general requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 68.12(a), the owner or operator of a
stationary sourcé with a process subject to Program 2 shall meet additional requirements
identified at 40 C.F.R. § 68.12(c).

22.  Section 113(d) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. §7413(d), and 40 C.F.R. Part 19 provide that
the Administrator of the U.S. EPA may assess a civil- penalty of up to $32,500 per day of
violation up to a total of $270,000 for each violation of Section 112(r) of the Act that occurred
from March 15, 2004 to January 12, 2009 and a civil penalty of up to $37,500 per day of
violation up to a total of $295,000 for each violation of Section 112(r) of the Act that occurre_d
after January 12, 2009,

23.  Section 113(d)(1) of the Act limits the Administrator’s authority to matters where
the first alleged date of violation occurred no more than 12 months prior to initiation of the
administrative action, except where the Administrator and the Attorney General of the United
States jointly determine that a matter involving a longer period of violation is appropriate for an
administrative penalty action. |

24.  The Administrator and the Attorney General of the United States, e.ach through
their respective delegates, have determined jointly that an administrative penalty action is

appropriate for the period of violations alleged in this CAFO.

Factual Allegations and Alleged Violations

25.  Respondent is a “person,” as defined at Section 302(e) of the Act,

42 U.8.C. § 7602(c).



26. Respoﬁdeﬁt owns and operates the Highland Central Processing Facﬂity (HCPF),
a natural gas liquid extraction facility located at 2386 Duck Lake Road, Highland, Michigan,
which consists of buildings, equipment, structures, and other stationary items which are located
oﬁ a single site or ori contiguous or adjacent sites, and which are owned or operated by the same
person (the HCPL).

27. On March 18, 2009, uﬁder Section 112(r) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412, and
implementing régulations, 40 C.F.R. Part 68, Respondent submitted to U.S. EPA an RMP for the
HCPEF. |

28.  According to the RMP submitted to U.S. EPA by Respondent, the HCPF:

a.  fell within NAICS Céde 211112 as “ﬁatural gas liquid extraction,” and

b. maintained flammable mixtures containing more than one percent of
regulated substances in quantities exceeding 10,000 pounds.

29.  OnJune 2, 2011, authorized representatives of U.S. EPA conducted an inspection
at the HCPF to determine its compliance with 40 C.F.R. Part 68.

30.  Under the Risk Management Program Regulations, the HCPF is a “stationary
source” as defined in 40 C.T.R. § 68.3.

31.  Asof August 1, 2006, when Respondent acquired ownership and operational
control of the HCPF, the HCPE held for use in its operations 10,000 Ibs. or more of flammable
mixtures. At that time, the HCPF exceeded the applicability threshold established by 40 C.F.R.
§ 68.130, and the HCPF and Respondent were subject to 40 C.F.R. Part 68.

32. For purposes of compliance with 40 C.F.R. Part 68, in its RMP, Respondent has
acknowledged that it was required to meet Program 2 eligibility requirements at the HCPY.

33. Based on the inspection conducted on June 2, 2011, and a review of additional



information received by U.S. EPA subsequent to that date, it has identified the following alleged

violations by Respondent of the Risk Management Program Regulations:

a. Failure to maintain documentation and records as required pursuant to 40
C.F.R. § 68.39.
b. Failure to comply with the hazard review requirements set forth'in 40

C.F.R. § 68.50. This includes the failure to conduct an adequate review of the hazards
associated with the regulated substances, process, and procedures, as required by

40 C.F.R. § 68.50(a), and to ensure that problems identified in the review are resolved in
a timely manner, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 68.50(c).

¢. - Failure to ensure that each employee presently operating a process and
each employee newly assigned to a covered process have been trained or tested
competent in the operating procedures that pertain to their duties, or failure to timely
certify in writing that employees already operating a process on June 23, 1999 have the
required knowledge, skills, and abilities to safely carry out the duties and responsibilities
as provided in the operating procedures, as required by 40 C.F.R.§ 68.54(a) .

d. Failure to implement procedures to maintain the on-going mechanical
integrity of the process equipment, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 68.56(a); and to perform or
cause to be performed inspections and tests on process equipment, failing to follow
recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices, failing to follow the
frequency of inspections and tests of process equipment consistent with applicable
manufacturers’ recommendations, industry standards or codes, good engineering
practices, and prior operating expetience, as required by 40 C.F.R.§ 68.56(d).

€. Failure to promptly determine and document an appropriate response to each
of the findings of the compliance audit and to document that deficiencies have been
corrected, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 68.58(d).

34, Section 112(r)(7)(E) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(7)(E), provides that afier the
effective date of any regulation or requirement promulgated pursuant to Section 112(r) of the
Act, it shall be unlawful for any person to operate any stationary source in violation of such
regulation or requirement. .

35.  Accordingly, the above-described violations of 40 C.F.R. Part 68 and Section
112(r) of the Act are subject to the assessment of a civil penalty under Section 113(d) of the Act,

42 U.S.C. § 7413(d).



Civil Penalty

36.  Based on an analysis of the factors specified in Section 113(e) of the Act,
42 U.S.C. § 7413(e), the facts of this case, and other factors such as cooperation and prompt
compliance, Complainant has determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle thié action is
$89.,600. |

37.  Within 30 days after the effective date of this CAF O, Respondent must pay the
$89,600 civil penalfy by sending a cashier’s or certified cheqk, by regular U.S.. Postal Service
mail, payable to the “Treasurer, United States of America,” to:

U.S. EPA

Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077

St. Lowis, MO 63197-9000

The check must note “Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation” and the docket number of this CAFO.

38. A transmittal letter stating Respondenf’s name, complete address, and the docket
number of th_is CATO must accompany the payment. Respondent must send a copy of the check
and transmittal letter to:

Attn: Regional Hearing Clerk, (E-19])

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Regmn 5
77 West Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL. 60604

Monika Chrzaszez (SC-51)

Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention Sectmn
Superfund Division

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

77 West Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL. 60604



Louise Gross, (C-147) ’

Office of Regional Counsel

1.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
77 West Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL 60604

39.  This civil penalty is not deductible for federal tax purposes.

40.  If Respondent does not pay timely the civil penalty, U.S. EPA may bring an
action fo collect any uﬁpaid portion of the penalty with interest, handling charges, nonpayment
penalties and the United States’ enforcement expenses for the collection action under Section
113(d)(5) of the Act, 42 {j.S.C. § 7413(d)(5). The validity, amount, and appropriateness of the
civilrpenalty are not reviewable in a collection action.

41.  Pursuant to 31 C.F.R. § 901.9, Respondent must pay the following on any amount
overdue under this CAFOQ. Interest will accrue on any overdue amount from th;e date payment
was due at a rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury. Respondent must pay a $15
handling charge each month that any portion of the penalty is more than 30 days past due. ' In
addition, Respondent must pay a quarterly nonpayment penalty each quarter during which the
assessed penalty is overdue according to Section 113(d)(5) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d)(5).
This nonpayment penalty will be 10 percent of the aggregate amount of the outstanding penalties

and nonpayment penalties accrued from the beginning of the quarter.

General Provisions

42, This CAFO fully resolves Respondent’s liability for civil penalties for the
violations alleged in this CAFO.

43. This CAFO does not affect the right of U.S. EPA or the United States to pursue
appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violation of law.

44. This CAFO does not affect Respondent’s responsibility to comply with the Act
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and other applicable federal, state, and local laws. Except as provided in paragraph 42, above,
compliance with this CAFO will not be a defense to any actions subsequently_commenced by
Complainant pursuant to federal laws administered by it. | |

45.  This CAFO is for settlement purposes only. It shall not be construed to create
rights in, or grant any cause of action to, any third party not a party to this CAFO. This CAFO
and the statements contained herein shall not be used for any purpose in any proceeding except
ihe enforcement of this CAFO by Complainant and Respondent. As to others who are not parties
to this CAFO, nothing contained herein is an admission of Respondent, and by entering this -
CAFO, Respondent .has not wajved any right, cause of action or defense available to Respondent
unless otherwise stated herein.

46.  Respondent certifies that it is complying fully with 40 C.F.R. Part 68.

47. The terms of this CAFO bind Respondent, its successors, and assigns.

48.  Each person signing this CAFO certifies that he or she has the authority to sign
for the party whom he or she represents and to bind that party to its terms.

49. . Each party agrees to bear its own costs and attorneys’ fees in this action.

: 5'0. This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.

51.  The effective date of this CAFQ is the date when this CAFO is filed with the

Regional Hearing Clerk.
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

In the Matter of Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation
Docket No. "

Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation, Respondent

Date: 7//0/ 2> | By: %«4 /”-g/%

J@;}T . Brown,
President and Chief Operating Officer

Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Complainant

7~(=i~ff$ | Q;t"/( a /éé_.

Date - Richard C. Karl, Director
: Superfund Division
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
In the Matter of Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation
Docket No. :

' CAA-05-2013-0034

Final Order

This Consent Agreement and Final Order, as agreed to by the parties, shall become
effective immédiately upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order concludes

this proceeding pursuant to 40 CF.R. §§ 22.18 and 22.31. ITIS SO ORDERED.

7‘/22 -~/ % g#7

Date ' Susan Hedman
Regional Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5

g B E Y [’E@

et

REGIONAL HEARMNG CLERIC
1.5, fh%’iﬁ@%ﬁﬁv‘t? ﬁf‘f

s me TN AGE
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CAA-03-2013-0034
Certificate of Service

1 hereby certify that I have caused a copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Fmal
Order (CAFO) to be served upon the persons designated below, on the date below, by causing
said copies to be delivered by depositing in the U.S. Mail, First Class, and certified-return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, at Chicago, Illinois, in envelope addressed to:

Jagadeesan Sethuraman

Principal Engineer :

Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation ’ﬁgﬁ’g @ E w E
1700 Broadway, Suite 2300

Denver, CO 80290 ‘ ‘

R us 7013
Michael A. Peters BEGICGHAL Hmalmtf 9%&%{
Ryan Whaley Coldiron Shandy PLLC ' us. WEFYERQ%QM%“? *M
900 Robinson Renaissance Sk R AR SRS
119 North Robinson

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

I have further caused the original CAFO and this Certificate of Service, and one copy, to
be filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Region 5, 77 West Jackson Boulevard,
Chicago, Illinois 60604, on the date below.

Dated this_(& _day of g”%us-% ,2013. Q% Q S;éé-‘

Momka-Chrzaszer Sarcah P Saader 5 '

U'S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5 '
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